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Dear David:

eon 10: you:1lnote of 28 < y and Conyratulations! I think
]deﬁ/ m'ood “or ;mou and for a® of us that you have yained the
"PAC nosic r acting 3.. It will no dou
nut you In a iter position to jam mifo+/AU -ijiow the national
and ins W ut. 2lited workings of our cu. “ure which mar® or max
not be som-t. ai yone wishes to know about ui i ic , ,
eonc be- t well, in
-ae wlateVe report 1 can offer.

. - -letters in your note and els;
ere homost 1 >rtait latter is that of the Gallery®s rran-
([ ee: as e - and kill.AC, 1 suppose -

s aulcl contac € e Council about the yross inadequacy”™ of t°e
Jdid. _e certain'-- did not expect jreat sums of further c=s".

1n fai m enou to be .ieve that we thought we

vouio. at .east jet our share of the ly! I don"t really care on
either + a tirs1l or  00=wuic avei it is cloe out ‘tne
Council Is 0O~ to aa 0 t0 c... better terms wit® this matte:
It :;0Uli 00 ., CCGO{<bIC te me in monlo iIncreased that portion
v= e ant Vlic oew 00 G3la mis
~ 1 emnloyces ar0O Cv3 nw " i ises and that at least s" ould
be i ected in t» tranj «3f"Hu they have us by ...e balls,
1 d0 nc aG one board moncer uo should be allov/ed to
cas..ate .. «t wv;ill wit OUt at :-eas a or: oa u;
I have no reservations about _::e e:wra mmarson(s) .

io: o0 o cc> vy &/iye ; dam. m anpiyin
?0bien otner tnan tie norma pn o

Worhinr at tie end of Au ust and bewAnnin :mof Sentember, feme;
and 1 will be out of > tie weekend of o n om.se,

1 cannot sneak for ler. 1, e], can be free for a couple of
days if | know vmell enough ahead of time when. It wi 1 be busy
for wo finis iin ;up some t"In s be"ore returning to we Library
and tnen 2turmin™" to the Librar o net me xnow as soon as possible

"0 hinal mat;ter is tnat of the publication” from the Gallery.
I am workin; mOil that and will ha = a proposal to you soon. 1 would
hope t a: we can have a tropo°#fl of" very" early in September.
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